

Vanja Torp

 vanja.torp1@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/vanja-torp](https://www.linkedin.com/in/vanja-torp)

Summary

Experienced professional in Events, Projects and Services with a demonstrated history of working in the Hospitality, Events, Startup and Logistics industry. Skilled in Creativity Skills, International Relations, Management, Adobe Photoshop, and Business Development. Strong operations professional with a MSc focused in International Management and Leadership from Queen Margaret University. Currently: Studying Software Development at Code Institute, and taking some Udemy courses to career change into tech.

Experience

Freelance

JCP

May 2017 - Jan 2021 (3 years 9 months)

Event Staff

657 Oslo

Nov 2015 - Dec 2019 (4 years 2 months)

Customer Service Consultant

SKANLOG

Oct 2018 - Aug 2019 (11 months)

Crew Member

Moxy Oslo X

Jul 2017 - Apr 2018 (10 months)

Project and Brand Manager

VIBBIO

Apr 2016 - Aug 2016 (5 months)

Intern

Oslo Business Region

Feb 2016 - Apr 2016 (3 months)

Event and Marketing Assistant

Taipei Representative Office in the U.K., Edinburgh Office

Apr 2014 - Jul 2014 (4 months)



Event Manager

Seaweed Health Foundation

Jun 2013 - Sep 2013 (4 months)



Marketing internship

MARA Artisan Seaweed

May 2013 - Aug 2013 (4 months)

Education



Code Institute

Diploma in Software Development, Computer Software Engineering

2021 - 2021



Zero To Mastery Academy

2020 - 2021



Queen Margaret University

MSc, International Management and Leadership

2013 - 2014



Queen Margaret University

Bachelor of Arts (BA), Events Management

2010 - 2013